

TBS Specific Public Accounts Top Qs

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 30 Aug 2017 12:30:02 -0400
Attachments: Tab 7 TBS Questions and Answers PA vol 4 v6_Pension Panel.docx (21.22 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached for your review are the TBS-Specific Public Accounts Q&A that belong to OPCD on the Pension Panel.

Please let me know if you have any concerns. I'll have to have this back to Comms by end of day today

Thanks
Sarah